The CITY OF DAYTONA BEACH

Public Works Department - Technical Services Division

TO: James V. Chisholm, City Manager

FROM: Michelle Martin, Technical Services Project Manager
THRU: David Waller, Deputy Public Works Director

THRU: ) Frank Van Pelt, Technical Services Director :

PURCHASING REVIEW:  Joanne Flick, Purchasing Agent
DATE: October 12, 2018 -

SUBJECT: Beville Rd Trail Design — WA No. 6 - C.O.No. 2
FDOT Proj. No. 439037-1-58-01, City Proj. No. 2015-095, Res 16-287
RAM Professional Group, Inc.

REQUEST

The Public Works Technical Services Division is requesting the City Commission to approve Work Authorization
No. 6, Change Order No. 2 for the Beville Rd Trail Design for RAM Professional Group, Inc., Continuing Services
Contract 0111-0740-RAM, 8298 Bayberry Road, Suite 1, Jacksonville, FL 32256, for a total additional cost of
$44,657.19.

PURPOSE
The City requested that the FDOT modify their 1-95/1-4 Design/Build Project to include additional shoulder
widening and drainage work on the south side of Beville Rd (bstween the 1-95 Interchange and Williamson Blvd)

to accommodate our proposed Beville Rd Trail project to prevent us from having to reconstruct a lot of that
shoulder in order to build our Trail.

Therefore, this Change Order No. 2 is needed to modify our trail plans to reflect the changes made to Beville Rd
with the adjoining [-95/1-4 Design/Build Project and to coordinate with FDOT's Project Oversite Consultants (CEI)
and also the Construction Design/Build Team to exchange engineering materials as necessary and design
revisions to ensure appropriate coordination of the two overlapping projects.

FUNDING

Funding is available in account number 170-600000-541-565000-601634 (Road Impact Fees)

RECOMMENDATION

Recommend City Commission approval of WA No. 6, Change Order No. 2 for the Beville Rd Trail Design for
RAM Professional Group, Inc., for a total additional cost of $44,657.19.

ATTACHMENTS
1) RAM Professional Group - Change Order No. 2




